alled THE QUEEN'S ROYAL SURREY
REGIMENT ASSOCIATION

President Regimental Headquarters
Brigadier R W Acworth CBE The Princess of Wales's Royal Regiment
Chairman (Queen's und Royal Hampshires)
Colonel PR H. Thompson OBE TD DL, Howe Barracks, Canterbury
Honorary Secretary Kenmt CTI 1}Y

Major ). C Rogerson

Assistant Secretary and Editor
Licutenant Colonel L. M Wilson MBE Tel: Canterbury (01227) 818053

NUMBER 61 NEWSLETTER

The Guard furnished by I1st Bn The Queen’s Royal Surrey Regiment
Government House, Hong Kong, 1962

Editors Note:
It was hoped to print an aerial photo of The Barracks, Kingston upon Thames, in this

edition as a follow up to Stoughton Barracks. We are having technical problems beyond our
control at present - but efforts are being made to have the photograph taken in the future.







Presidents Notes

This has been another active year for the Association and [ am, indeed we all are, indebted to Les Wilson and John Rogerson for the
considerable work they do in managing our affairs, dealing with the many cases of benevolence which take so much time and for this
Newsletter.

Some of you will have heard that the National Trust have decided not to renew our lease at Clandon Park when it expires in
September. This is a great blow as Clandon has become our Regimental Home. The Trust has however given us a period of grace (o
enable us to find a new home and the Museum Trustees are now actively searching for new premises. This is a daunting task not least
because of the financial implications and the Association Trustees are now seriously considering how we finance the future.

As an Association we have two major responsibilities. The first must be to look after our old soldiers and their families and the
second is to provide a focal point for the Regiment which until now has been the Regimental Museum at Clandon Park. Serious

thought and debate has now begun to ensure we make best use of our not inconsiderable financial resources.

Best Wishes
Bob Acworth

The Princess of Wales’s Royal Regiment

Since the last notes were published the
Regiment has had a hectic and busy time. The
four Battalions each extracting the maximum
out of the time available.

A new piece of history commenced early this
Year. Detailed discussions between RHQ PWRR and The
Royal Palace in Denmark and indeed Buckingham Palace
resulted in the excellent news that Queen Margrethe 11 was to
become the Regiments Colonel-in-Chief. An extract from the
Colonel of the Regiments letter is below

Your Majesty

We are all delighted, honoured and very privileged that Your

Majesty has so graciously agreed 1o accept the appointment of

Colonel-in-Chief of our Regiment. The Regiment’s links with
Your Roval House reach back to 1689 and were, as vou will be
Qware, forged forever by the appointment of King Frederick
VIII as Colonel-in-Chief The Buffs (The East Kent Regiment)

on 9 November 1906. Since that date, through a series of

amalgamations, we have been enonmously proud to be able to
carry forward this historic bond into The Princess of Wales's
Roval Regiment.

[t was also fitting that this should happen in Queen Margrethe
I Jubilee Year. On the 15 January 1997 the Regiment was
greatly honoured to be invited to attend Her Majesty's Parade
in Copenhagen to celebrate her Silver Jubilee. A contingent of
50 All Ranks plus the new Regimental Colour of the 2nd
Battalion went on parade. The only “foreign’ troops on parade.
It was through the generosity of the Royal Danish Air Force.,
who allocated one of their three Hercules Aircraft to fly the
Party over, (we assumed that the RAF would not allocate one
of their 80 odd Hercules!?), that we were able to take part.

The 1st Bn who now have a Gurkha Company as part of their
Orbat seems to have been on constant stand by as spearhead
Bautalion or heading TALO* Group. They have also been on
(what seems to be continuous) exercises. They were stood up
and then down for Albania and now Zaire. Lt Col Mark Rayner
the Commanding Officer is constantly on the move attending
Planning Conferences and Recce’s

The 2nd Bn departs a 2 year Tour in Northern Ireland in
Jul/Aug 97 and move to Tidworth. They will then re-role in the
Saxon Armoured Car role. It will be a pleasure to have both
Regular Battalions in England. They have maintained an
€xcellent record in Northern Ireland. Lt Col Paul Newton has
Just handed over to Lt Col Richard Dennis after a successful
our as Commanding Officer,

“(TALO- Tactical Air Landed Operations)

The Colonel-in Chief, The Princess of Wales's Royal Regiment
Queen Margrethe 1 of Denmark

The Sth Bn under the command of Lt Col Robert Knight MBE
have recently been on a successful Annual Camp to Belgium
(Arlon) It didn’t rain once and attendance was high.

The 6/7th Bn under the command of Lt Col Rory Steevenson
has also had a busy time. Their Adjt was whisked off to Bosnia
at short notice to complete a tour of duty. Bn HQ has been
rebuilt to enhance facilities. Annual Camp was at Otterburn,
This was well attended and provided cxcellent training.

Both TA Bns are once again supporting the Regular Army with
soldiers posted to Bosnia, Falkland Islands, Gibraltar and
Cyprus. They also provided half the contingent that went (o
Copenhagen and at the moment will provide the best part of
the team for an exchange visit with HMS Southampton. The
Regiment is in good heart.

AIM

Stop Press - B (Queen’s) Company The London Regiment
won the Courage Trophy. Full details in November Newsletter.
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Guildford Barracks 1794 - 1818

The first Guildford Barracks was built on the Friary Estate which
lay in the north and western ends of the town in the vicinity of the
present North Street, Woodbridge Road and the river. From the
13th to the 16th centuries it had been the site of a Dominican Friary
but after the dissolution of the Friaries by Henry VIII a new house.
aptly called The Friary was built there and was occupied by a series
of tenants until it came into the hands of the Onslow family in
['736. Thereafter it was subjected to several alterations, In 1791,
obviously of a very “refined™ nature, part of it accommodated the
Judges during the Assizes “in the genteelest manner™ while the
other part was converted into a “genteel boarding school where
Young gentlemen are grammatically educated under the care of Mr
George Pottor”.

But with the outbreak of the French Revolutionary War in 1792 the ;
Friary lost its peaceful civilian character and became the home of e B s e
soldiers. Friary House ¢ 1739

Guildford had always had connections with the Army. Lying between London and Portsmouth it was a natural stopping place for
travellers of all kinds and its inns had been requisitioned for the billetting of troops since the 17th century.

With accommodation in terms of 124 men and 129 horses it was only surpassed in Surrey by Kingston and Farnham. But troops were
not popular with the innkeepers as they were less lucrative than the civilian customers who they crowded out. About 1779, during the
American War of Independence the innkeepers became so desperate that they petitioned Guildford's two Members of Parliament to
urge the erection of barracks, stating that “no sitwation in Britain requires them more than Guildford”. To the petition was added a
list of innkeepers who had gone bankrupt-13 out of a total of 27. But the idea of permanent barracks, like that of a standing Army,
was not popular with Parliament and no barracks were built in Guildford within the next fifteen years. Billetting continued to be in
inns or barns or under canvas whatever the time of year. Further petitions from such places as Reigate, Croydon, Carshalton,
Haslemere and Godalming were no more successful than others which continued to be received from Guildford.

But the French Revolutionary War altered the situation and in 1794
PitC’s government decided to adopt a barracks policy and set up a
new department under a Barrack Master General to look round for
suitable sites. News soon spread that he had his eye on the Friary
Estate, Guildford for one. Ironically, this brought forth another
petition from the townsfolk who were “convinced that manifold
evils and much mischief” would arise from the scheme. The
Government, however, continued with its plans and bought the
Friary House and grounds The house became the officers’ quarters
and new buildings were erected capable of holding 800 men and
their horses.

The more permanent presence of troops in Guildford was soon

reflected in the registers of Holy Trinity Church. Between 1795 and

1812 entries show marriages of soldiers from “Guildford Barracks,

Holy Trinity Church, Guildford or Barracks adjoining this town, or ' adjoining this parish”.

The Regiments were variously described as Light Dragoons,

Dragoon Guards or Regiments of Foot. Baptisms and burials were also recorded. there being 47 of the latter in the churchyards of St

Mary and St Nicholas between 1794 and 1803 and this led (o the Rectors suggesting that the Barracks supply their own burial ground.
Letters in the Public Record Office refer to matters of purchase of coal and straw (for palliasses) for Guildford and other barracks.

The general state of barracks during the Napoleonic Wars was revolting. Rooms were overcrowded and often without fireplaces.
Beds were arranged in tiers and men often slept two in a bed until the Duke of Wellington ordered separate beds. No special married
quarters were provided and families had to live in the general rooms, obtaining a little privacy by hanging up blankets. Water supplics
and sanitation were poor, as was the food. and it was not surprising that many of the inhabitants sought solace in drink in the local
alehouses. Presenting a rather better and more glamorous picture to the outside world, the troops ceremoniously appeared in brightly
coloured uniforms on well groomed horses with shining jingly saddlery and equipment.

Many distinguished visitors arrived including the Prince of Wales (later George 1V) the Dukes of York, Cumberland and Cambridge,
the Comte d’Artois and Elfi Bey, a Marmalure Chief with a large retinue in splendid costumes. Troops seem to have been well
conducted and behaved as there are no records of the “Manifold evils and much mischief” which the townsfolk had initially feared.
At some time during the Napoleonic Wars the barracks ceased to be used for cavalry and became a militia depot - the liability of
“every male between the ages of 16 and 60 to appear armed when called upon to defend the country against invasion” being at the
time a matter of urgency and high priority.

Organisation of the Militia was on a county basis, it being officered by local gentry and landowners and their relatives under the
Lieutenant of the County. Up to 1812 there was no central headquarters for the 2nd Surrey Militia, the Officers” Mess being at the
White Hart Hotel (now the site of a Sainsbury’s store) and the rest quartered. when in Guildford and district, in public houses, inns
and private residences. Between 1812 and 1814 most of the soldierly presence in Guildford would have been Militia, some of whom
went to Ireland in 1813 to fight in the campaign being waged there.




In 1814, following the apparent defeat of Napoleon after his
disastrous retreat from Moscow, the Militia were disbanded and
their arms and ammunition surrendered to Government stores.
Plans were then made to rebuild the barracks “in « handsome and
substantial manner” but this was never done and by 1818 almost
all the buildings had been demolished. On 7th December of that
year “property at Guildford formerly used as a barracks”™ was
leased by the Barrack Board 1o Mr William Elkins, a brewer, for 21
years unless the Government should want its return for its own use.
Within that period parts of the grounds were variously used for a
cricket pitch, a girl’s school and a fairground and circus site. In
1840, after careful consideration ol defence requircments, the
Government finally sold the land for £4.500 to property developers
and the military interest in it ceased. For the time being Guildlord
was to be without a barracks but the need for a replacement was to
emerge in the not too distant luture.

Guildford Militia Barracks 1854 - 1876

The Militia. in various forms, dated back to Anglo-Saxon times
when “every male between the ages of 16 and 60 was liable to
appear armed when called upon 1o suppress internal disorders or
1o defend the country against invasion .

Controlled and regulated on a County basis under the Lieutenant of

the County, it was officered by local gentry and landowners and

their relatives. After going through a period of unpopularity and

decline the Militia was re-organised in 1756 at the beginning of the

Seven Years War. Under the re-organisation Surrey was to have

two battalions, the first with headquarters at Richmond and the
The White Hurt Hotel, one time the officers mess of the 2nd Surrey Militia.— second with Headquarters at Guildford. At some time during the
Tl HoralhasDiow hagrdaolishad. Napoleonic Wars the Guildford Barracks ceased to be used for
cavalry and became a Militia Depot. the whole thing probably being regularised in 1812 following the passage ol a new Act of
Parliament increasing the Militia.

A sign of increasing prestige was the fact that the Second Surreys had become *‘Royal™ in 1803 under Colonel George Holme Sumner.
Of rather decorative appearance, the local Militia wore “scarlet coats faced with blue, and white leggings”. With the apparent final
defeat of Napoleon in 1814 the Royal Surrey Militia went into what would now be known as “suspended animation” and were only
called out tor training four times between 1814 and 1852. But threats of another war with France had alarmed the Government who
from 1848 onwards had increased the Army, revived the Militia organisation and planned more barracks at various locations
including Guildford.

In 1852 the Second Royal Surrcy Militia was revived under the new Colonel, the Earl of Lovelace. The Officers’ Mess was again
established at the White Hart Hotel and the local Superintendent of Police was asked to find billets for 20 officers and about 1,000
men - a somewhat daunting task as the population was only about 8,000. The

difficulties of having staff scattered about the town was emphasiscd in November

of the same year when two serious riots occurred and the outnumbered police

called for military assistance which had to be hastily assembled.

In 1853, consequent upon the Crimean War a large scale building programme of
Army camps commenced in the Surrey and Hampshire areas. Initially Guildford
was envisaged as the primary garrison town but due to opposition the choice finally
fell on Aldershot. However, a new Militia Barracks was built at Guildford, close to
the river Wey and bounding on to the old Friary Estate. The new buildings
consisted of Adjutant’s Quarters, Staff Quarters, Guard Room, Cells, Orderly
Room, Store Room and Hospital grouped round threc sides ol the Parade Ground,
the fourth side being bounded by the river where there was a powder magazine.

The AdjutanCs Quarters and the Guard Room were connected by an archway,
leading to the Parade Ground, and round which was the Latin inscription “Salvam
Domine Fac Victoriam™ O Lord Save Victoria.

That the premises were 10 act as a fort as well as a barracks if need be, is shown by
the fact that the windows formed port-holes. with additional port-holes at the main
gateway where there were two massive doors which were reinforced by a
portcullis. Within the Wardrobe and Armoury were housed the clothing, equipment
and arms for 1,000 men “arranged in true military order by Companies”. The
colours and drums ornamented the walls.

The Regimental strength was:-

A Colonel, Lieutenant Colonel, Major, 10 Captains, 10 Lieutcnants, 10 Ensigns,

Captain and Adjutant, Surgeon, Assistant Surgeon. Sergeant-Major, 33 Sergeants,

33 Corporals, 10 Drummers and 990 Privates. A prominent member of the staff Colonel The Right Honourable The Earl of Lovelace,
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from 1854 to 1862 was Sergeant John Walker Edgar. A native of Cork he had served in
the Army since 1831 in the West Indies, America and Australia-a truly worldly wise
man of his times.

Although the buildings were up to date and handsome in their fortress style there was
soon trouble with the sanitary arrangements and in 1854 there was an outbreak of
cholera resulting in the deaths of two Sergeants and four children. As a preventive
measure the rest of the staff and their families were moved out and put under canvas on
the Hog's Back while the barracks were thoroughly cleaned and purified. A Mr Turner,
out for a saunter and “hounding merrily along” came on the encampment. At first he
thought it was a gipsy gathering but seeing the British flag flying, and making further
enquiry, he learnt the true purpose of the camp and doubtless departed hurriedly and
less merrily. The Crimean War revealed the shocking neglect of Army health and a
number of reforms. largely initiated by Florence Nightingale, resulted.

As early as 1857 a Royal Commission was set up to examine the sanitary state of the
Army and this was followed by commissions to enquire into conditions in barracks.
Such a commission was set up in Surrey, the members consisting of Justices of the
Peace for the County and others. A main item of concern at the Guildford Barracks was
the main drain running under the Adjutant’s and Sergeants’ houses and down to the river
causing “« smell in the Adjutant’s dining room". At the same time the water in the three
wells was analysed and found to be unfit for human consumption so tenders were invited
from the Guildford Waterworks to lay on water at a cost not to exceed £20 a year.

[n 1866, after an outbreak of typhoid. another committee of fifteen, including the Earl
of Lovelace and the Hon W Brodrick was appointed (o enquire into the unhealthy state
of the Militia Barracks at Guildford. The Regimental Surgeon was satistied as to health
within the barracks and was of the opinion that the illness had been brought into the
premises by a child who attended a school in Guildford where typhoid was prevalent. He reported that the Waterworks Company
were now supplying water for household use.

Sergeant Edgar at the Barracks 1852 10 1862
and his daughter Eliza.

In 1870, the year of the resignation of Lord Lovelace, an extensive
training programme was undertaken and the experiment was made
of putting men under canvas in the Chalk Pit in York Road instead
of in billets. The experiment was considered a success, the
encamped troops attracting much favourable publicity which,
among other things, resulted in increased recruiting. In the same
year, Cardwell, Secretary of State for War, who lived at Eashing,
introduced his Army reforms one of which was the provision of
better barracks. It was decided that the Guildford Barracks were too
small and had no room for expansion so another site was looked for
and eventually located at Stoughton where new barracks were
erected in 1876. The old Barracks estate, like that of its
predecessor, was procured by a brewer, Mr Trimmer of Farnham,
and eventually made subject of development. History in the centre
ol the town had repcated itself and the residents now had to look to
Stoughton for military activity and were to do so for many years to
come. A new housing cstate, attractively embodying parts of the
The Militia Depot, Guildford 1870 old Sl()llghl()n Barracks, now stands there.

Acknowledgments: The Editor gratefully records his thanks to Richard Ford and Mathew Alexander of Guildford Museum in the
compilation of this article.

Fire Power for the Civil Power

A paragraph with accompanying photograph, on page 93 of the Numbers of a gang of anarchists, who weeks earlier had
excellent publication “The Final Years 1938-1959" records murdered three City of London policemen and seriously
that, “An wnusual sight was wimessed at the Depot on 23rd wounded two others in a violent shooting incident at
May 1951 when the King's Troop Roval Horse Artillery Houndsditch. had been cornered in a house in Sidney Street
Paraded in full dress with their guns and 60 horses prior to where they were besieged by armed police and a detachment of
Jiring a salute at the funeral of Field Marshal Lord Scots Guards from the Tower of London.

Birdwood.

After a ficrce and sustained exchange of shots, during which
Doubtless the troop created a fine and colourful impression as another policeman was wounded, consideration was given (o
they clattered through the streets of Kingston-upon-Thames but blasting the criminals out of their refuge by the use of artillery.
an impression of a different nature must have been created Betore this could be put into effect. however, the situation
(()l‘[y years carlier in J;mu;n'y 1911 when their prcdcccss()rs, n resolved itsell when the house Cilugl][ fire and the gunmen
bluck khaki service dress. thundered through the streets of perished in the flames. The Royal Horse Artillery returned to
Slepncy at [ull gallop with horses. timbers and two ficld guns their barracks at St John's Wood with their guns unfired.
i aid to the civil power”. 4
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Museum on the move

The Museum is having to find a new home. The National Trust
has said that regretfully they will not renew our lease when it
expires in September this year. They will however, give us two
years from September ‘97 in which to find an alternative
location. The National Trust requires the accommodation that
we occupy for their own use and we have not been able to
persuade them to change their minds.

Having come to terms with this devastating news, the Trustees
are actively seeking new premises and are determined (o
create, in due course, a worthy replacement for Clandon and
provide a meeting centre for our Regimental Association.
Should anyone hear of suitable premises, e.g. a former church
or a local Council property that is, or due to become vacant
then please let me or Mrs James know at the Museum. Such
premises need to be near somewhere that already attracts
visitors or adjacent to a main thoroughfare in a town.

If any of our readers has experience of relocating a business or
making a lottery bid would they please let me know.

Museum Notes

We have been busy during the “Closed Season™ and there have
been a number of changes in our presentations which we hope
our visitors will appreciate. The Museum is looking pristine
and we are grateful to our permanent staff and helpers for
making it so.

We were delighted to reccive recently a generous bequest of
£500 from the estate of the late Brigadier MacWilliam. Itis our
intention to apply this money to the purchase of a specific
object in his name and suitably to record the fact. We also were
pleased to receive several groups of medals which will be
shortly on display, together with some artefacts of the 21st
London Regiment (First Surrey Rifles) from the collection of
Bt Colonel L M Fordyce OBE TD DL.

One of our two Carlisle Figures has been very successfully
restored as has, a particularly fine watercolour of Hong Kong
Harbour painted by Captain R H Rocke, Queen’s in 1360).

You will be pleased to learn that John Woodroff, our Hon
Archivist, has made a remarkable recovery and it is good (o see
both him and Alma on a regular basis once again. We learnt
with great sadness that Mary, the wife of Richard Ford. died on
19th March following a severe stroke. We offer him our
sincerest condolences.

Museum Presentation

Captain Gerald E Ellis, late 2nd Bn The East Surrey Regiment. presenting the
Volunteer Long Service Medal of his ancestor, Corporal E Hancock, 1o Major
Peter Hill in the Regimental Museum.

May I plcase remind you all that the Museum Open Day is on
Sunday 21st September from 12-5 pm. Arrange to mect your
friends and tell us about the one that got away. We rc-opened
on 30th March and complying with National Trust opening
hours our revised timings are:
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Open: Tues, Wed, Thurs, Sun & Bank Holidays 12-5 pm
Closed: Mon, Fri & Sat.

A note appears elsewhere about our latest publication “*North
Africa and the Middle East’” by one of our authors in residence
- Major Bob Johnson.

Help will bc needed when we move and 1 shall be asking you
to assist once the future becomes clearer.

PAWGD

The Surreys Reunion

Surrevs Reunion, Bill Warren, Maureen Rickman,
Geoff Strong and Jack Chaffer

Time [800 hrs 12 October 1996. 1 stood at the entrance of the
Drill Hall, St Johns Hill, Clapham. It was the East Surrey
Reunion again. By 1900hrs I knew it was well on the way (o a
successful night. They came from far and wide - Northern
Ireland, Scotland, Cornwall and Wales. We had a grand night.
Approximately 265 arrived. There were young (relatively
speaking) and old and quite a few officers attended this year.
We played the Regimental Marches of the [st and 2nd
Battalions and its nice to see them all standing to attention and
a tear in the eye.

Muajor Peter Bruckmann talking to the sons of the late Douglas Lewcock

We will be having a new President this year as Major Pepperall
has finished his tour. We thank him for taking it on and serving
us well. The new President will be Colonel W E McConnell
TD. I think he is well known to all, as he has served as
Chairman of The Queen’s Royal Surrey Regimental
Association and is also its legal adviser. We have to thank Kath
Bedford for her work in sending out the ticket applications and
running the raflle. Well done Kath and her family and also the
Committee Fred Jenkins and Olly Whyman. I couldn’t do
without them. So once again thanks for a good attendance and
hope 10 see you all on 1 1th October 1997.

Tony Ramsey




2/7th Queen’s (1939-46) OCA

Our 51st Reunion on 22nd March was held as usual at the
Ebury Arms. Victoria. The occasion was of course much
saddened by the death on 30th December of our President.
Brigadier MacWilliam, whose support and encouragement
over these many ycars has been so inspirational to us all. Qur
annual attendance at Reunions has been well maintained
greatly aided by “Mac’s™ expertise and diligence in the
production of computerised address labels on his input of about
200 names. This year we are indebted to our Hon Sec., Sid
Messenger, for covering the task on his word-processor, with a
turn-out of 58 from 136 replies, a good response to his hard
and dedicated work.

“Wherve's my drink gone”?

Gus Leaney, Joe Wilcock and Reg Pemberton
[t must be said that “Mac’s™ enthusiasm and leadership has
been at the heart of our enduring comradeship, and following
the traditional toast to Absent Comrades, coupled with fifteen
names of deceased comrades since the last reunion, it was right
that the Chairman for the day Alan Sanders (Sandy) should pay
tribute to Brigadier “Mac™ in a brief eulogy recalling his
outstanding qualitics of leadership during the seven year
existence of the Battalion. His progress from his T.A. days is
memorably recorded in Roy Bullen’s excellent book (still on
sale at Clandon) which tells of the uniqueness of our being in
action under only four C.O.'s. Girling, Block. Baynes and then
MacWilliam, at the age of 24, finally leading us from the
Gothic Line (0 the Morgan Line with Jugoslavia.

An 17 Section Q" Group?
Bert Bodman, Toby Sewell and Ginger Murray

For all of us. there had been something quite special about the
2/Tth with four such valiant and efficient leaders. It had been
"Mac’s™ last bequested wish (with donation) that we should
Stand and drink a toast to the Battalion in his dedicated words,
“In memory of their achievements and loyal comradeship™. It

More recruits for The Italy Star Association?

Alf Lovelady. Bert Bodman and Graham Swain
was a moving moment with a brief and much appreciated
response from Alistair MacWilliam, his son. as befitted the
occasion. To mark the continuing spirit of the Battalion we
finished with a rousing rendition of “The Good Old Seventh
Queen’s”. ably led by Tedder and Stockwell and company.

oQo

The Queen’s Royal Regiment (Southwark)

The annual reunion of The Queen's (Southwark) Old
Comrades Association and the citizens of St Niklaas Belgium
occurred on September 7th-1 1th 1996.

The usual parade and march through the city to the various
War Memorials was carried out with the normal dignity and
was attended by numerous representative bodies together with
the Burgomaster and Aldermen of the city. Old Comrades laid
wreaths at the memorials to the 1/7th Battalion The Queen's
Royal Regiment, the Polish War Memorial and the Monument
to the Resistance.

The Old Comrades and Wives were entertained to dinner by
both the City and the Patriotic Committee over the weekend.
There were also various activities and entertainments in the
Market Square:- these included Marching Bands, Hot Air
Balloons and a Military Tattoo.

Sadly the weekend passed all too quickly and we were on our
way home but determined to return in 1997.

ASP

Major J L A Fowler TD

ThanK you for your generous help in
producing our Newsletter and the

Hong Kong supplement.











































































































































